# Brazoria County 4-H Parent Association Meeting Minutes

July 17, 2023

## Call to order at 7:02 P.M. by Sandra Sheffield

• A meeting of Brazoria County 4-H Parent Association was held in-person at the Brazoria County Extension Office and via Zoom on July 17, 2023.

## Pledge of Allegiance and 4-H Motto

• The Pledge of Allegiance and 4-H Motto were not said.

#### Roll Call

• In-Person Attendees

4-H Club	Representatives in Attendance:
Alvin 4-H	Jennifer Klein
	Michelle Wilson
	Britney Campbell
	Keila Crews
	Alberto Hernandez
Alvin Stock-n-Stuff	Sandra Sheffield
	Curtis Sheffield
	Waynn Morgan
Midway 4-H	Jessica Thomas
	Sara Zurita
	Jonai Thomas
	Amy Crawford-Fiallos
	Andy Smith
Lake Jackson 4-H	Nicole Quinn

Zoom Attendees: Sammie Gardner (Alvin 4-H) and Stephanie Munson (Midway 4-H)

# Approval of Minutes (Reading of Minutes from last meeting)

- Minutes from the Brazoria County Parent Association meeting held on June 26, 2023, were accepted by all present. A motion to approve the minutes with changes was made by Jennifer Klein with the motion being seconded by Andy Smith.
  - o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.

# **Treasures Report**

No Treasures Report was read.

#### **Reports**

Club Reports

- Lake Jackson 4-H Working on chartering, team building event at Schlitterbahn, and livestock quiz bowl.
- Alvin 4-H had club awards with a catered meal at main event, Kara received a collegiate scholarship, Bethany 2<sup>nd</sup> place with her Record Book at District, and working on livestock entries date.
- Midway 4-H working on a movie day instead of picnic due to heat, getting ready for fair, and Skylar had a great time at Leadership Lab
- Alvin Stock-n-Stuff Pepper Johnson got 2<sup>nd</sup> place for her record book, went to Leadership Lab, and is now a Water Ambassador. Mr. Morgan is working on science activities in 4-H clubs as there are Regeneron scholarships and science fairs available in 4-H and Alvin ISD.

## Unfinished Business / Old Business

- o Scholarship applications- 6 turned in this year and 4 (\$500) scholarships will be awarded per last meeting. The Scholarship Committee met prior to this meeting and discussed suggested changes to the scholarship applications to be typed up by Keila Crews for presentation / discussion next meeting.
- By-law change vote- Keila moved to open the floor for discussion and Michelle Wilson seconded the motion. Changes from By-law Committee suggestions were discussed, and Keila Crews will type up for the next meeting.

#### **New Business**

• Charter – Britney and Leslie are still working on financials to get them audited.

#### Announcements

- County 4-H Awards Thursday, August 10, 2023, at 7 PM.
- Leann Webb has agreed to be the photographer at the Awards Ceremony.
- Club Manager On-line training will be August 24, 2023, at 6:30 PM. Cassidy should have emailed the meeting link.
- Volunteers are needed for JCCA, contact Shana.
- Fair entries are due September 1, 2023, by 4 PM
- New 4-H enrollment starts September 1, 2023.

## **Next Meeting**

• The next meeting of the Brazoria County Parent Association will be held via Zoom on August 28, 2023, at 7 PM with a Budget Committee meeting just prior at 6 PM.

# Adjournment

- Motion to Adjourn was made by Curtis Sheffield and seconded by Andy Smith.
  - o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.
- Meeting was adjourned at 8:05 PM

Secretary	
President	
August 28, 2023	
Date of Approval	